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B5,B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, October 18, 2009 1:03 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 FW: International Joint Commission [US-Canada] 
Attachments: 	 CDM memo International Joint Commission 10 16 09.docx; 

   

 

	June 2009.docm; 
10 16 09.docx 

   

Thoughts? 

cdm 

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 12:07 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne; Gelber, Ethan M 
Subject: FW: International Joint Commission [US-Canada] 

From: 	Margaret Carpenter 

Subject: 	International Joint Commission [U.S.-Canada] 

Date: 	October 16, 2009 

The President has the authority to appoint all three U.S. Commissioners to the International Joint 
Commission. The IJC is an independent U.S.-Canadian organization established by the Boundary Waters 
Treaty of 1909. Its purpose is to help prevent and resolve disputes relating to the use and quality of boundary 
waters and to advise Canada and the United States on related questions. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05764989 Date: 02/19/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05764989 Date: 02/19/2016 

The slate for the three U.S. Commissioners would thus be: 
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